20011/12 - 1

THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON WEDNESDAY 30th MARCH 2011 at 7.00pm IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

In the Chair: Cllr J Frost.

Also present: Cllr P Johnson, G Platts, D Hulse, T Barker, Cllr K Brown,

A Hobson, Mrs Jarratt, B Overal

In attendance: Mrs K Pickering - Clerk

PUBLIC FORUM

No matters raised in Public Forum.

1.**APOLOGIES :** Cllr Mrs Keyworth, Cllr M Burkinshaw, Cllr E Hodson, Cllr R Matthews, Cllr J Kitwood.

It was noted that Cllr Matthews has been poorly and is currently in hospital.

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST

No matters to declare.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 2nd MARCH 2011.

Cllr A Hobson proposed the minutes for adoption, seconded by Cllr Mrs Jarratt and unanimously agreed.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 2nd MARCH 2011.

- i) Fence between The Grove and Playing Field It was noted that this matter is being progressed.
- ii) Response from Nic Dakin MP- circulated who advised that he will take up with the minister whether delegation of powers envisaged will extend to traffic control measures.
- iii) It was noted that BT had acknowledged that the parish council has adopted the telephone kiosk on the village green. It was agreed that some consideration should be given to renovating the kiosk. Cllr Johnson suggested that the directional sign on Church Street, relating to the kiosk, should be removed.

2011/12 - 2

- 5. **PLANNING** Opportunity for one person from each side to state, within 3 minutes, objections/support of contested applications.
- i) Application 2011/0269 Planning permission to erect a single storey rear extension 163 Scawby Road, Scawby Brook.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

ii) Application 2011/0282 – Planning permission to erect a two storey extension and a sun room to the rear – 16 Beechwood Drive, Scawby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

iii) Full planning permission granted to 2011/0057 – 41 Scawby Road, Scawby Brook and 2011/0075 – 10 Meadow vale, Scawby.

6. CORRESPONDENCE.

Response from Nic Dakin MP – circulated.

Audit commission – notification of audit for year ended March 2011.

VANL – newsletter

N.L.C – Markets Policy for North Lincolnshire.

CE Electric – information letter.

CPRE – newsletter

Rate demand notice 2011/12 - no rates to pay.

7. FINANCE.

i) Financial Statement – to be circulated with minutes. Overspends were noted on categories –Insurance, CPRE, Audits, Electricity, Upkeep of Parish and a capital overspend(but budgeted for in 2009/10) on play equipment.

ii) Accounts for payment:

Payee	Cheque no'	Amount
Clerk - Salary - March	2666	528.78
Clerk - Expenses :		
Mileage – 40 miles @ 65p – 26.00		
Stationery/photocopying – 12.30		
Stamps – 17.43		
TOTAL EXPENSES	2667	55.73
Inland Revenue	2668	14.04
ERNLLCA subscription	2669	562.32
N.L.C – dog bins	2670	235.57
Best kept village comp – CPRE	2671	25.00
McMillian Nurses	2672	100.00

IT WAS RESOLVED to accept the above accounts for payment – proposed by Cllr Hobson and seconded by Cllr Mrs Jarratt.

INCOME RECEIVED: No Income received.

8. POLICE MATTERS.

- i) Ridge ward crime report most recent report to be circulated with minutes when available.
- ii) Golden Rivers response received from Roy Hindmarsh which advised that a location needed to fall within the top 48 sites in order to qualify for immediate traffic calming measures. Vicarage Lane is recognised at number 22 and therefore automatically qualifies for a speed sign the response indicated that the sign for this location is scheduled f or 4th July 2nd October 2011 although councillors indicated that a sign has already been put in place in this location.
 - Monitoring took place on Messingham lane over a 7 day period in January 2010 and as a result the location is currently at number 95 in the speed management category along with West Street which is currently at number 131. If these locations eventually fall within the top 48 sites they both do qualify for a Community Speed watch sign. Church Lane was last monitored in June 2000 and is well out of date it will be put on the location list to monitor hopefully within the next 6-8 weeks. Results will be forwarded on to the parish council.

It was suggested that Roy Hindmarsh be asked if the village could be allocated the small signs with a picture of a camera which may help to slow down the speeding vehicles.

iii) New Police matters: No new Police matters to report.

9. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL HIGHWAYS MATTERS

- i) Annexe A : No updates to report.
- ii) New highways matters: No new matters to report.

10. PLAYING FIELD AND VILLAGE MATTERS.

- i) To set a date for the Parish Assembly Monday 11th April 2011 7pm. May Parish Council meeting It was noted that this meeting needed to be one week later now scheduled for WEDNESDAY 11th MAY 2011 at 7pm this is because a parish council meeting must take place within a certain number of days after an election and our usual date would have been 1 day before the election.
- ii) New village matters Cllr Mrs Jarratt advised the meeting that Smalleys nurseries had kindly donated the plants for the winter bedding pots situated at the village hall and Lockwoods Garage and had also very kindly planted these pots free of charge clerk to write a letter of thanks and acknowledge within the parish magazine.
- iii) It was noted that the tree purchased in memory of Peter Rhodes had died and need to be replaced. It was agreed that Cllr Mrs Jarratt with the help of Cllr Johnson would arrange replacement.

Cllr Mrs Jarratt expressed disappointment in the flower beds planted by N.L.C. Cllr Mrs Jarratt has arranged to go round the village with Halyna from N.L.C to find ways of improving the flower beds and displays in the village.

Cllr Johnson asked if there was any possibility of allotments in the village. The meeting advised that the parish council had asked Nelthorpe Estate for allotment land some time ago and they had offered some land at Castlethorpe Corner which councillors believed to be too far out of Scawby to be attractive to villagers.

2011/12 - 4

It was suggested that Nelthorpe Estate be asked if the land at the back of Ingrams Gardens and the village hall car park might be made available – this was thought unlikely as they hadn't offered this land when originally asked.

11. ITEMS FOR PARISH NEWSLETTER

Residents and their visitors to be asked to refrain from parking on pavements and causing an obstruction.

To advise that the parish council is delighted to financially support the McMillian Nurses fund raising day to be held in Scawby in the summer.

To advise of the new dog waste bins on Gainsborough Lane crossroads.

To thank Smallies Nurseries for donating and planting the flower pots outside the village hall and Lockwoods Garage.

Advertise the Parish Assembly – 11th April 2011 and the next PC meeting – 11th May 2011.

12. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS MEETING.

Annual Meeting of the Parish Council followed by the monthly parish council meeting.

13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING:

Annual parish Assembly – Monday 11^{th} April 2011 – 7pm. The next meeting of the Parish Council will take place on WEDNESDAY 11^{th} MAY

The next meeting of the Parish Council will take place on WEDNESDAY 11th MAY 2011 at 7pm – Annual Meeting of the Parish Council followed by the monthly parish council meeting.

There being no further business The Chairman closed the meeting at 8.15pm.